



# REPORT

## CULTURE AND COMMUNITY COMMITTEE

### 14 JULY 2022

---

**PRESENT:** Councillors J Black, S Chowdhury, M Dickerson, V Etheridge, J Gough, R Ivey, P Wells and M Wright.

**ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:**

The Chief Executive Officer, The Director Organisational Performance, the Manager Governance and Internal Control (S Wade), the Administration Officer Mayor, the Director Strategy, Partnerships and Engagement, the Manager Corporate Image and Communication, the Director Development and Environment, the Director Infrastructure and the Director Community, Culture and Places.

Councillor J Gough assumed the chair of the meeting.

The proceedings of the meeting commenced at 5.41 pm.

**CCC22/30 LEAVE OF ABSENCE (ID22/1306)**

Requests for leave of absence were received from Councillor's L Burns and D Mahon who were absent from the meeting due to personal reasons.

Moved by Councillor S Chowdhury and seconded by Councillor J Black

**MOTION**

**That such requests for Leave of Absence be accepted and Councillor's L Burns and D Mahon be granted leave of absence from this meeting.**

**CARRIED**

**For:** Councillors J Black, S Chowdhury, M Dickerson, V Etheridge, J Gough, R Ivey, P Wells and M Wright.

**Against:** Nil

**CCC22/31 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST (ID22/1309)**

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

**CCC22/32 IDENTIFICATION OF SURPLUS LAND - RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE  
(ID22/1302)**

The Committee had before it the report dated 1 July 2022 from the Manager Recreation and Open Space regarding Identification of Surplus Land - Recreation and Open Space.

Moved by Councillor P Wells and seconded by Councillor M Wright

**MOTION**

- 1. That the disposal of the identified parcels of land be considered by Council**
- 2. That funds generated from the sale of the Council owned parcels be used for the asset renewals.**
- 3. That Council approach the NSW State Government with regards to changing Market Square's dedicated use to something that allows housing.**

**CARRIED**

**For:** Councillors S Chowdhury, M Dickerson, V Etheridge, J Gough, R Ivey, P Wells and M Wright.

**Against:** J Black.

The meeting closed at 5.53pm.

.....  
CHAIRPERSON